
 

Twin Falls Parks and Recreation Commission 
Minutes 

 
Tuesday, July 8, 2025, 11:30 AM 

 
City Hall Overflow Room, CH-116 

203 Main Avenue East, Twin Falls, Idaho 
 
Members: Micheal Metcalf, Chairperson;  Christiana Sipe-Pauley, Vice- Chairperson; Debbie 
VanEngelen; Corey King; Steve Hayes; Olyvia Meyer; Todd Shaw; Paul Melni; Tom Bixler 
 
1) Confirmation of Quorum/Call Meeting to Order 

Commissioner Metcalf called the meeting to order at 11:33 AM 
A quorum was present. 
  
 Members Present: Micheal Metcalf, Corey King, Todd Shaw, Christiana Sipe-Pauley, Paul Melni, 
Steve Hayes, Tom Bixler 
 Members Absent: Olyvia Meyer, Debbie Van Engelen 
 Staff Present: Wendy Davis, Mitch Humble, Council Liaison Cherie Vollmer, Chance Munns, 
Kathryn Etzold, Stacy McClintock, Mable Shurtleff 

  
2) General Public Input 

No public present. 
  
3) Consent Calendar  
  

  

a) Request to approve minutes for the following meeting: June 10,2025. 
MOTION: Commissioner King moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 
Commissioner Bixler seconded the motion. Roll call vote showed all members present voted. 
Approved 7 to 0. 

  
4) Items of Consideration  
  

  

a) Consider a request from Amy Johnson to donate a bench to be placed on the Canyon Rim 
Trail. Location confirmed upon approval. 
Superintendent Munns presented the request to the Commission.  There was discussion 
about easements to the adjacent property and the availability of locations for bench 
placements. 
  
Director Davis noted the location of this donation will be listed as "to be determined" until we 
get clarification of the considered location and ownership of location verified. 
  
MOTION: Commissioner Hayes moved to approve the bench donation from Amy Johnson with 
the location to be determined later. Commissioner Sipe-Pauley seconded the motion. Roll call 
vote showed all members present voted. Approved 7 to 0. 

  

  

b) Review park projects for priority recommendation to council 
Director Davis explained this topic to the Commission: City Council would like to fund projects 
that are ready to start. Today's discussion will be to prioritize projects as recommendation to 
the Council. 
  
Projects:  
Tennis Courts and Pickle Ball Courts - grind and pour post tension concrete.  



  
Harmon Skate Park - transformation grant dollars to fix a dangerous place due to all the usage 
and lack of lighting.  
Superintendent Munns clarified what the cost covers. $385,000 is the first funding amount to 
be requested. 
  
Upgrade Baxter Dog Park - Council funded the design to upgrade the park ($40,00) but has not 
moved forward to fund the improvement project at a projection of about $595,000. 
Superintendent Munns clarified that some of the suggested upgrades would be outside the 
fenced area. 
  
Pole Line Medians – $50,000 to redesign the Pole Line medians. Create something that is 
attractive yet easy to maintain. Maybe metal art and desert scape.  
  
Trees Program - Deputy City Manager Humble noted that 5 years ago the City Council was 
concerned about sidewalk safety and a sidewalk grant fund program of $5,000 each to replace 
sideways was implemented. Recently, there has been talk about expanding to include a tree 
grant to assist property owners plant trees as part of the sidewalk grant project. Applicants 
could apply for $500 to purchase and plant a tree.  
 
Park land acquisition was discussed. Historically, developers were required to donate land or 
pay a fee in lieu of building a park. Code has been amended to collect Park Impact fees from 
developments to be used to purchase and develop park land.   
On Hankins and Elizabeth - A four-acre parcel has been identified for purchase for a future 
park.    
Deputy City Manager Humble noted we need to get funding to develop it. The first-year 
development requirement is to have grass on the property.  
Director Davis noted there are not enough park impact fees to fund this project right now. 
  
These are the projects Director Davis is to present to the Council next Monday and would like 
the Commission's feedback on prioritizing them. 
  
Commissioner Hayes recommended the commissioners individually prioritize the projects, 
then come together to see if there's a consent. 
  
City Council Vollmer asked about statistics on the usage of these project locations and 
consideration of grant funding from different non-mainstream organizations like the ADA. 
Director Davis noted that at this time the Commission is being asked to recommend which 
projects should be prioritized rather than discuss alternate funding options.  
  
Commissioner Sipe-Pauley noted the Skate Park has safety issues and that would be a top 
priority. The Pole Line Median does not have as much priority because it's only for aesthetics.  
  
Commissioner King noted safety is important and believes Harmon Park is important.  Pole 
Line Median, it would be good to start with the designs. The Tree grant idea has $5000 
available and is for a good cause. Both projects would have a high impact to the community. 
  



Commissioner Shaw noted safety is important and the infrastructure around Harmon is a 
priority (lighting), but the Pole Line Median project serves a greater representation of the City 
since it is more exposed and enjoyed by a larger number of individuals in the community. 
  
Commissioner Hayes noted safety at the Skate Park is important but would like to improve the 
tennis courts at Harmon before starting the dog park upgrade project.  
  
Commissioner Bixler noted the Skate Park might be a good start for risk management reasons, 
while the courts may benefit more community members. The Pole Line Median Project - since 
there's a high possibility of the bridge being put there, the median will be ripped out anyway. 
  
Commissioner Shaw noted the median is important to beautify and represent the City. 
  
Commissioner Melni noted the tree program is a great idea and asked if the concerns from 
the community about the parks included shade. 
Director Davis mentioned Parks has been trying to address complaints by the public (most are 
about water).  
Superintendent Munns noted most of the projects are done in phases. 
  
Commissioner King noted the dog park could wait a little longer since it is still usable.  The 
tennis courts are in need of some work. They receive the most complaints. 
  
Commissioner Shaw asked about some of the accidents/ incidents at the Skate Park. 
Director Davis noted the current skate park design was done many years ago and the current 
use does not allow the different skill ranges to enjoy the park simultaneously. 
  
Commissioner Shaw asked if there are current funds for the Skate Park project. 
Director Davis answered no.  We only funded the design this far. 
  
Director Davis noted the Commission appears to be in agreement that Harmon infrastructure 
is high priority, skate park first and tennis courts second. Pole Line Median and Tree Program 
would be good too with dog park improvements being the lowest priority.  

  

  

c) Consider a proposal from Commissioner Hayes to solicit feedback from recreation program 
participants 
Commissioner Hayes presented.  He believes it would be a good idea to push out a survey to 
get a gauge on interest of the public.  This would be a good way to see what programs would 
work better for the community. 
  
Commissioner Metcalf noted multiple surveys had been done in the past but the outcome was 
not great.  We had a QR code that linked to the survey and used Facebook and other social 
media platforms. 
  
Commissioner Hayes suggested emailing surveys directly to current program participants. 
  
Recreation Supervisor McClintock noted Recreation had done surveys/feedback but only 
about 1% responded, and it did not really make an impact. However, she is open to and is 
happy to start the survey again and see if we will get a better outcome this time. 



  
Commissioner Hayes would like to focus on a specific targeted survey audience. 
  
Commissioner King asked if there had been any notable spikes in program attendance and 
sustained growth.   
Recreation Supervisor McClintock noted Recreation does not have a facility to house all the 
classes, which prohibits growth, but there are always youth programs with continual 
growth.  It is the adult programs that suffer due to a lack of location to house the programs. 
Director Davis noted some of the surveys do not hit the points. They may be too general, 
which results in confusing feedback and creates more questions.  
  
Commissioner Bixler noted that in the past they had coaches approach parents to conduct the 
survey for a higher percentage of responses. 

  

  

d) Donation Policy Discussion 
Director Davis noted there was frustration at the last meeting regarding the clarity of the 
policy.   
  
Suggested recommendations are:  

• Reword (widening it or expanding) the policy and present it to the City Council for 
approval; or 

• Tightening the policy.   

  
Commissioner Melni noted it was a good idea to revisit it, since there's confusion about logos. 
Director Davis noted that in order to get council support for making changes it would have to 
wait until August. 
  
Commissioner Metcalf would like to invite Legal to a meeting and get a better understanding 
of the current policy, then see what the loopholes or concerns may be. 

  

  e) Golf Course visit debrief 
No further discussion. 

  
5) Department Updates 

Commissioner Melni noted there may be some confusion about the scuba diving policy in the park 
and perhaps security will need to be updated on the policy on areas where scuba diving is allowed. 
Director Davis noted that the scuba diving policy only prohibits diving in the designated swimming 
area.  

  
6) Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 01:05 PM 
 
Mable Shurtleff_________________ 
Mable Shurtleff, Project Coordinator 
Parks and Recreation Department 

  
 


